



Informal meeting agenda  
Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> August 2023  
Meeting room, Town Hall @ 5pm

**Members invited:**

CLlr Phil Proctor (Lead Councillor)  
CLlr Lorah Wild

Stuart Edwards (Chair)  
Janice Jackson (Vice)  
Julie Jobling  
Nigel Heritage

**AGENDA**

1. Review actions from the July meeting
2. 2023 season performance to date – commercial, operations and customer feedback
3. Considerations for 2024 season – progress to date
4. Sport England funding - Swimming pool support fund.
  - a) PV panels to enhance solar gain to further reduce operating costs
  - b) Variable speed filtration system – allows for the adjustment of flow rate of water through the circulation system
  - c) Heat Recovery - separate system and removal of old air handling unit
5. Feedback on Coombe House next steps (Stuart)
6. Shaftesbury Wellness feedback to date (Lorah)
7. Any other business